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From: Thomas Penny -
Sent: 09 April 2010 14:39 .
To: Jenkins Gefeth GI; Dunks Andy; Ve@ues/lan -4 0.
Cc: : Lillywhife Tom
Subject: FW: West Byfleet - Trial of Seema Misra - Trlal Date 21st June 2010 (for7days)-
Guildford Crown Court
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Please see note below from Jon Longman - please could you let me know youf
availability.
¥ind regards
lenny
————— Original Messace=zr== : . !
From: john.longman GRO i
Sent: 09 April 2010 13:31
To: Thomas Penny; adrian.morrist GRO i elaine.ridge! GRO i
michael.opebiyit GRO i; keith. noverre@ GRO P, : .
lisa.allen! GRO i vip.varsanii GRO L andrew.winni GRO
carole. cross GRO ¢ andy. bayfleld GRO i

Subject.: wWesf Bytleet - Trial of Seema Misra = Trlal Date 21st” June 2010 (for 7 days)
- Guildford Crown Court

Dear All

The trial date of Seema Misra has been changed and now,commences on Monday 21lst June.
This is because a number of witnesses were unavailable for the 1lst June date.

The defence have still not indicated which witnesses they reguire to attend court so
currently everyone is a warned witness at this time. This means that any of you could
bé called to give evidence from the 21st June until the 28th June. I hope that
nearer the trial date the defence will have a definitive list of witnesses they
require and some of you may be able to be stood down. Until this is known please keep
your diaries free for this period.

Penny Thomas - Can you inform GaretH Jenkins, Andy Dunks and Ian Venables of the new
trial date and that they may be required to attend court during the 7 day trial.

Can I ask you all to please to confirm by e-mail that you can attend thlS new trial
date. .
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